
Comments submitted in advance are preferable. Comments may be submitted by phone at 541-336-2247 extension 
2060 or by e-mail at lisa.figueroa@cityoftoledo.org. The meeting is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request 
for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made 
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting by calling city offices at (541) 336-2247.    Page 1 

CITY OF TOLEDO AGENDA 
City Hall 

206 N. Main St. 
Toledo, Oregon  97391 

6:00 p.m. 

TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL  
Meeting Type – Via Zoom Meeting Platform 

July 15, 2020 

Virtual Meeting: Due to the governor’s “Stay Home, Stay Healthy” order, the City Council 
will hold the meeting through the Zoom video meeting platform. The public is invited to 
attend the meeting electronically. E-mail lisa.figueroa@cityoftoledo.org to receive the 
meeting login information. 

Public Comments:  The City Council may take limited verbal comments during the 
meeting. Written comments may be submitted by email to lisa.figueroa@cityoftoledo.org 
3:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to be included in the record. Comments received will be 
shared with the City Council and included in the record.  

1. Call to Order and roll call

2. Visitors/Public Comment
(The public comment period provides the public with an opportunity to address the City Council 
regarding items not on the agenda.  Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes).

3. Consent Agenda
Minutes from the Work Session held August 28, 2019 and the Regular Meetings 
held February 19, 2020 and March 18, 2020

4. Discussion and Decision Items
• Authorize the expenditure of up to $ 40,000.00 for Heat/ AC units to 

replace worn & in-efficient electric units at City Library
• Discussion regarding framework for Wholesale Utility Rate Agreement
• Discussion regarding scope of Planning Commission
• Committee updates

5. Reports and Comments

6. Adjournment

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 1 of 32

mailto:lisa.figueroa@cityoftoledo.org
mailto:lisa.figueroa@cityoftoledo.org


 

 
August 28, 2019 Toledo City Council work session minutes   Page 1 of 3 

TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL  1 
Work Session 2 

August 28, 2019 3 
6:00 p.m.  4 

 5 
1. CALL TO ORDER 6 
Mayor Cross called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  7 
 8 

Present  Absent   
X    Mayor Rod Cross 
X    Council President Joshua Smith  
X    Councilor Jackie Kauffman  
X    Councilor Heather Jukich  
X    Councilor Bill Dalbey  
X    Councilor Stu Strom  
X    Councilor Betty Kamikawa 

 9 
Staff present: City Manager Pro Tem (CM) Wes Hare, Police Chief (PC) Mike Pace, Finance 10 
Director (FD) Judy Richter, Library Director (LD) Deborah Trusty, Fire Chief (FC) Larry 11 
Robeson, City Recorder (CR) Lisa Figueroa, and City Attorney (CA) David Robinson 12 
 13 
Visitors present: Matt Winkle, Stephanie Blair, Todd Michels, Bill Farley 14 
 15 
Visitors/Public Comment 16 
There were no visitor comments. 17 
 18 
Discussion and Information Items 19 
City Manager Recruitment process  20 
CM Hare introduced Matt Winkle from Prothman. Mr. Winkle provided his background and said 21 
Prothman is conducting are several City Manager (CM) recruitments at this time such as in the 22 
cities of Wood Village and Coquille. He said they have an extensive outreach, they will advertise 23 
throughout the western states and he provided examples of previous recruitment projects. He noted 24 
the recruitment flyer would be similar to the one included in the packet. The Council identified 25 
various qualities including:  26 

• Communication skills; ability to communicate clearly and effectively with the Mayor, 27 
Council staff  28 

• Financial knowledge, financing mechanisms  29 
• Grant writing experience 30 
• Strong leadership  31 
• Follow through  32 
• City Manager (CM) experience preferred  33 

 34 
The Council discussed several priority projects the new CM would need to address such as the 35 
Mutual Agreement and Order with the Department of Environmental Quality and recruiting key 36 
positions like the Public Works Director. They discussed the need for housing [rental and owner-37 
occupied]. Mayor Cross updated Mr. Winkle on the concept of a regional incinerator for the 38 
disposal of bio-solids.  39 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 2 of 32



 

 
August 28, 2019 Toledo City Council work session minutes   Page 2 of 3 

The Council commented on providing staff an opportunity to speak with candidates as well as 1 
allowing the public to participate in a meet and greet setting with the finalists. Mr. Winkle 2 
described the recruitment process and said the recruitment would take approximately four weeks.  3 
 4 
The Council discussed the salary range for the CM position and there was a consensus to offer a 5 
salary range of $90,000-$125,000. There was discussion about whether the position would be 6 
required to live in the City limits and although the position is not required to, the Council expressed 7 
preference to live within the Urban Growth Boundary. Mr. Winkle asked if the Council will pay 8 
travel expenses for the spouse [if necessary]. There was a consensus of the Council that agreed to 9 
pay for the spouse. Mayor Cross inquired whether Prothman would be able to recruitment for a 10 
Public Works Director. Mr. Winkle said they could.  11 
 12 
Bill Farley, resident, asked how much the recruitment will cost the city. CM Hare said the original 13 
proposal was approximately $17,000 but with expenses could cost approximately $20,000.  14 
 15 
The Council recessed for a short break at 7:45 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 7:50 p.m.  16 
 17 
Town Hall discussion 18 
Councilor Jukich provided a copy of the Town Hall outline. The Council discussed the following 19 
details for the Town Hall:  20 

• October 26 at the high school beginning at 5:00 p.m. for food and 6:00 p.m. for the Town 21 
Hall 22 

• Have a moderator – Councilor Kamikawa will contact Kiera Morgan  23 
• Consider having the High School Booster Club provide food – Mayor Cross will contact 24 

the boosters 25 
• Each Department Director could provide a report on their department 26 
• Each Council member will discuss a specific topic  27 
• First hour have people write down questions and get them to the moderator  28 
• Have the Planning Commission in attendance to provide information  29 

 30 
Reports and Comments 31 
FD Richter updated the Council about the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 audit. She noted SB 1049 had a 32 
component in regards to the Employer Incentive Fund and indicated the state provided a designated 33 
amount of dollars to provide matching funds to motivate municipalities to make large deposits. 34 
She said the state published a list of two groups; cities owing more than 200% and cities owing 35 
less than 200%. She said Toledo falls within the 91% [unfunded actuarial liability] at $1,650,997. 36 
She said the entities below the 200% can submit their application in December for the amount they 37 
are going to put toward their unfunded actuarial liability and said the maximum that Toledo could 38 
submit was $1,200,000, which would qualify for a $300,000 match.  39 
 40 
FC Robeson said the Department budgeted for two new vehicles and indicated he is looking for 41 
trucks on a regular basis and has expanded the search nationwide. Councilor Strom asked for an 42 
update on the Georgia-Pacific (GP) Mill fire rescue team. FC Robeson said the person who was 43 
the lead position has moved out of town but GP is still working to establish their own fire rescue 44 
team.  45 
 46 
CM Hare said he met with Keven Shreeve of Civil West Engineering to discuss current projects. 47 
He provided an update about a joint meeting with the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners in 48 
September.  49 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 3 of 32



 

 
August 28, 2019 Toledo City Council work session minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Councilor Kamikawa commented on the response to her question in regards to black sludge from 1 
GP to the City’s wastewater system. She suggested the City implement a policy that requires those 2 
types of incidents be reported to the City when they happen, including collecting samples to 3 
determine who or what caused the plant to shut down and possibly applying penalties.  4 
 5 
Adjournment: 6 
The work session adjourned at 9:10 p.m.  7 
 8 
ATTEST: APPROVE: 9 
 10 
 11 
____________________________                              ______________________________ 12 
City Recorder Lisa Figueroa                                        Mayor Rod Cross  13 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 4 of 32



  

February 19, 2020 Toledo City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 
 

TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL 1 
REGULAR MEETING 2 

February 19, 2020 3 
7:00 p.m.  4 

 5 
1. CALL TO ORDER 6 
Council President Joshua Smith called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  7 
 8 

Present  Absent   
  X  Mayor Rod Cross 

X    Council President Joshua Smith  
  X  Councilor Jackie Kauffman  
  X  Councilor Heather Jukich  

X    Councilor Bill Dalbey  
X    Councilor Stu Strom  
X    Councilor Betty Kamikawa 

 9 
Staff present: City Manager Pro Tem (CM) Wes Hare, Finance Director (FD) Judy Richter, City 10 
Recorder (CR) Lisa Figueroa, City Attorney (CA) David Robinson, Police Chief (PC) Mike Pace, 11 
Co-Fire Chief (FC) Dave Inman, Co Fire Chief (FC) Joe Ammons, Sergeant (Sgt) Pitcher, 12 
Dispatch Supervisor (DS) Cassie Griffith, Library Director (LD) Deborah Trusty, Code 13 
Enforcement Officer (CO) Tony Bour  14 
 15 
Visitors present: Polly Chavarria, Jim Chambers 16 
 17 
2. PRESENTATIONS  18 
Fire Department Recognition presentation  19 
FC Ammons recognized several academy students for their completion of the Fire Academy. He 20 
said to graduate the [four month] Academy, they have to complete 160 hours of class and physical 21 
training and testing. CR Figueroa performed the oath of office for all the students. Fire Captain 22 
Greg Musil performed a firefighter’s prayer.  23 
 24 
Yaquina restoration project 25 
Midcoast Watershed Council Coordinator Evan Hayduk addressed the Council. He said the 26 
restoration project is a 55 acre site and is a south of Toledo on the North side of the Yaquina River 27 
on property owned by the Wetlands Conservancy. He said the project would build on past 28 
restoration completed in 2002 by the MidCoast Watershed & other partners to create breaches in 29 
the dyke that run along the entire perimeter, separating the tidal Marsh Zone from the river. He 30 
said they received another grant to complete the work this summer. He reported they will remove 31 
about 50 percent of the remaining dyke on the 30 acre portion and the dyke along the other 17 32 
acres will remain intact because it is an easement access for repair work that needs to be done on 33 
a water pipe. He said they will initiate some tidal channels where there have not been any in the 34 
past. He said former City Manager Craig Martin signed a match form for $3,000 [in-kind] for City 35 
crews to clear along the dyke access for construction.  36 
 37 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 5 of 32



  

February 19, 2020 Toledo City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 
 

CM Hare said he recommended this come before the Council to update them on the work that will 1 
be done and to authorize the in-kind services.  2 
 3 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Dalbey/Strom) to authorize up to $3,000 in-kind resources 4 
to the MidCoast Watershed Council’s Yaquina Restoration Project and it carried unanimously.  5 
 6 
Police Department 2019 end of the year report 7 
PC Pace said the Police Department is comprised of three different units; the Dispatch Center; the 8 
Police Department and Code Enforcement. He said the Dispatch Center handled 14,777 calls in 9 
2019 through the 911 lines and the non-emergency business number. DS Griffith said there are six 10 
dispatchers, who are trained to provide pre-arrival instructions on how to care for a patient. PC 11 
Pace said the dispatch center offers several services including but not limited to:  12 

• Receive, interpret, and dispatch incoming calls to fire, police, and other departments 13 
• Provide medical aid on the phone while dispatching medical services; 14 
• Issue burn permits 15 
• Provide notary services 16 
• Assist with fingerprint needs 17 
• And other citizen contact needs 18 

 19 
PC Pace said the Police Department includes seven sworn officers consisting of Chief, Sergeant, 20 
Detective, and four patrol officers. He said about 80% of stops in 2019 resulted in warnings. He 21 
reviewed the top ten violations, citations and traffic statistics per officer listed in the packet. He 22 
said crimes were divided into three categories; person crimes (16%), property crimes (16%) and 23 
society crimes (68%). PC Pace compared drugs seized between 2018 [Meth – 33.09 grams] and 24 
2019 [328.11 grams]. He said the department increased traffic stops by approximately 40% in 25 
2019.  26 
 27 
PC Pace reviewed the Code Enforcement unit, which is currently contracted with TCB Security 28 
and indicated Mr. Bour investigated 63 cases in 2019. He provided pictures of successful violation 29 
cases. Mr. Bour answered clarification questions from the Council and indicated he sees more 30 
success when he works with people. He listed the Department goals which include increased 31 
participation in Lights of Hope, employee and community wellness, move into the new public 32 
safety building among other goals. The Council inquired whether the department will increase the 33 
code enforcement patrol. PC Pace indicated he would like to have the program in-house and hire 34 
an employee to manage it all week long.  35 
 36 
3. VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENT  37 
There were no comments.  38 
 39 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 40 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Executive Session held March 20, 2019 and the work 41 
session held July 24, 2019.  42 
 43 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Strom/Dalbey) to approve the Consent Agenda as presented 44 
and the motion carried unanimously.  45 
 46 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 6 of 32



  

February 19, 2020 Toledo City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION ITEMS 1 
There were no items for discussion. 2 
 3 
6. DECISION ITEMS 4 
Authorize the expenditure of up to $60,000 to secure a backhoe for use by Public 5 
Works staff and the surplus of worn out equipment 6 
CM Hare presented the council report and indicated staff is requesting authorization to spend up 7 
to $60,000. FD Richter said there was enough money in the Public Works Equipment Reserve 8 
Fund. She said Public Works Supervisor Bill Zuspan and Equipment Mechanic Jeff Chatterton felt 9 
there is an immediate need, they could purchase a used one this year and then consider new 10 
equipment in the next fiscal year.  11 
 12 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Dalbey/Strom) Motion to authorize expenditure of up to 13 
$60,000 for purchase and transportation of a used backhoe and surplus backhoe # 9573, a 1995 14 
John Deere Model 310-D with 5,323 hours and no longer of use to the City of Toledo and the 15 
motion carried unanimously.  16 
 17 
Authorize purchase & installation of Municipal Court Software 18 
FD Richter provided a council report and indicated staff is currently managing their court 19 
proceedings through an Access Database and Excel spreadsheets. She said those programs do not 20 
integrate with the current accounting software and staff needs a more efficient way to track and 21 
account court records. She said at this time, the fines equate to over $500,000 and the 22 
correspondence process is manual and very time consuming. She referenced the proposal in the 23 
packet. She said the software from Tyler Technologies has a function in place to accept payments 24 
online for vehicle impounds allowing people to secure the vehicles over the weekend rather than 25 
waiting until City Hall offices open on Monday to make a payment. She noted staff visited the 26 
City of Philomath, who uses the program and were able to see a demonstration of the software live 27 
and indicated it communicates with the e-ticket program used by the Police Department. 28 
 29 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Kamikawa/Strom) to authorize the City Manager to enter 30 
into a contract for the purchase and installation of Municipal Court software from Tyler 31 
Technologies in an amount not to exceed $25,000 and the motion carried unanimously.  32 
 33 
Resolution 1431, A Resolution to appropriate funds for Travel & Training and for the 34 
purchase of a Rescue Vehicle for City of Toledo Fire Department 35 
FD Richter presented the council report. She said the Council approved the purchase of a fire 36 
rescue truck in September of 2019, which was involved in an accident. She said insurance 37 
reimbursed the City for all of the cost except $1,000, which was the deductible. She said she 38 
prepared a resolution for the Council to recognize the $59,000 of unanticipated revenue and 39 
authorize the expenditure of $59,000 for a rescue truck. She noted there is an updated resolution 40 
on the dais to include costs for Co-Fire Chief Joe Ammons to go back to Alabama to meet with 41 
some of the people who helped during that situation. She stated those costs increase from $7,000 42 
to $11,000.  43 
 44 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 7 of 32



  

February 19, 2020 Toledo City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 
 

Motion – It was moved and seconded (Strom/Dalbey) to approve Resolution No. 1431, a 1 
resolution of the Toledo City Council to appropriate funds for Travel and Training and for purchase 2 
of a Rescue Vehicle for the City of Toledo Fire Department and the motion carried unanimously.  3 
 4 
7. REPORTS AND COMMENTS 5 
FD Richter said the auditor will visit the office this week and thanked them for selecting her as 6 
City Manager.  7 
 8 
CM Hare announced the Council selected FD Judy Richter as the City Manager. He said a contract 9 
would need to be negotiated and ratified by the Council before she assumes the position.  10 
 11 
PC Pace noted the Police Department released a year in review video on their Facebook page.  12 
 13 
LD Trusty indicated the library applied for two grants to offset some of the costs to update the 14 
meeting room. She said there was some flooding in the meeting room downstairs following the 15 
heavy rains recently but Public Works Supervisor Bill Zuspan will assess if there is any damage.  16 
 17 
FC Inman said he was still in contact with Brindlee Mountain since his return to work and asked 18 
them to notify him if they came across any other vehicles for purchase. He said they sent pictures 19 
of a similar vehicle and even shipped the truck to the City to test it out. He said the the department 20 
has tested it, it is compatible with the new bottle system and it appears to address the department’s 21 
needs.  22 
 23 
Jim Chambers, resident inquired whether the equipment purchases are allowed under the City’s 24 
policies. CP Smith noted the purchasing policies were amended a few years ago, which increased 25 
the purchasing authorities. There was discussion about the travel expenses and insurance costs.  26 
 27 

8. ADJOURNMENT 28 
The meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 29 
 30 
ATTEST:                   APPROVE: 31 
 32 
 33 
_____________________________                                     ______________________________ 34 
City Recorder Lisa Figueroa                                                Mayor Rod Cross 35 
  36 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 8 of 32



  

March 18, 2020 City of Toledo Special Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 3 
 

TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL 1 
REGULAR MEETING  2 

March 18, 2020 3 
6:00 p.m. 4 

 5 
1. CALL TO ORDER 6 
Mayor Rod Cross called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  7 
 8 

Present  Absent   
X    Mayor Rod Cross 
X    Council President Joshua Smith  
X    Councilor Jackie Kauffman  
X  

(by telephone) 
    

Councilor Heather Jukich  
  X  Councilor Bill Dalbey  

X    Councilor Stu Strom  
X    Councilor Betty Kamikawa 

 9 
Staff present: City Manager (CM) Judy Richter, City Recorder (CR) Lisa Figueroa, Police Chief 10 
(PC) Michael Pace and City Attorney (CA) David Robinson 11 
 12 

2. VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENT  13 
There were no comments.  14 
 15 

3. CONSENT AGENDA  16 
Minutes from the Work Session held April 24, 2019, the Regular Meeting and Executive 17 
Session held held December 4, 2019 and the Regular Meeting December 18, 2019 18 
There were suggested amendments to the Minutes:  19 
April 24, 2019 20 
Page 1, line 41 should read as, “…is a 15 year exemption…”  21 
Page 3, line 9 should read as, “….sludge incinerator facility…”  22 
 23 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Smith/Strom) to approve the Consent Agenda as amended 24 
and the motion carried unanimously.  25 
 26 
Mayor Cross moved the decision item for consideration at this time.  27 
 28 

4. DECISION ITEMS  29 
Public Safety Building Feasibility Study 30 
CM Richter introduced Ed Hodney, Project Manager and Sid Scott of Scott Edwards Architecture 31 
(SEA). Mr. Scott said SEA conducted a High Level Study in 2017 and then conducted a Seismic 32 
Study in 2018 to bring the building up to a Seismic Zone 4, which would be the requirement to 33 
have an essential facility. He said SEA believed the siding and the roofing from the building could 34 
be refurbished and reused because it was cedar and not that old. He said the building has had and 35 
continued to have leaks which indicates some damage but how much is unknown at this time. He 36 
said repairs could be completed once everything were removed to seismically upgrade the 37 
building. He reviewed the exterior site plan, which displayed a secured entry and gate installation. 38 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 9 of 32



  

March 18, 2020 City of Toledo Special Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 
 

The Council asked clarification questions in regards to public access and the second parking lot 1 
on the hill. Mr. Hodney indicated SEA was brought in to update the feasibility report and determine 2 
a floor plan and/or costs only. He said design and engineering will be handled by a consultant and 3 
the Council’s questions/concerns will be noted and reviewed when they reach the design phase.  4 
 5 
Mr. Scott proceeded to the floor plan and noted the landscape areas would be removed and secured 6 
for public entrance. He said the drive-thru would be enclosed to bring in vehicles and secured for 7 
evidence. He indicated the vault would serve as an evidence holding area, the dispatch station 8 
could include up to four stations and a kitchen would be located nearby with a quiet area for 9 
dispatchers. He said this floor would include three office spaces. He said the second floor has 10 
enough space for changing rooms, lockers, office space, storage and a bunk room in case someone 11 
needs to stay the night. He reviewed the floor plan for the lower/basement level. He said this level 12 
would be used as a multi-purpose and training area with an armory and additional storage. He said 13 
there is approximately 10,000 square feet in the building and indicated they planned the area with 14 
the idea of expansion in the future. The Council asked how much it would cost to upgrade. Mr. 15 
Scott said it could cost approximately $5 million dollars. There was discussion about funding 16 
grants opportunities, financing and/or applying for bonds, etc.  17 
 18 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Smith/Kamikawa) to direct staff to move forward with 19 
securing costs for evaluation and any necessary repairs to the exterior of the building; also direct 20 
staff to move forward with securing financing for the project and to solicit design/construction 21 
services and the motion carried unanimously.  22 
 23 

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS  24 
Water and Wastewater rate study update 25 
CM Richter introduced Keven Shreeve from Civil West Engineering. Mayor Cross indicated he 26 
spoke to CM Richter about having a tiered rate, (e.g. First 1,000 gallons is $4.60, the second 1,000 27 
is $6.60, etc.) because it meets the need to collect enough revenue for maintenance. CM Richter 28 
said she posed the question to Springbrook but has not received an answer yet. The Council 29 
discussed this option and noted that a tiered rate may encourage water conservation for low users.  30 
 31 
Mr. Shreeve indicated some cities increase their base rate to include the first 1,000 gallons, which 32 
in a sense covers the low users or low/fixed income users. The Council considered several options 33 
and inquired as to whether the meter reading wands were of any issue. CM Richter indicated staff 34 
ordered a new stick. They expressed concern in being able to maintain the system on an on-going 35 
basis with a viable rate system in place. She noted two instances recently where the City shut off 36 
meters but the customers turned the meters back on without contacting the City. She said she had 37 
one of those customers billed as if it were a regular bill and the other would be a lien on the 38 
property. She said staff is going to read every meter over the next couple of months to ensure there 39 
are no other similar instances. The Council inquired if information on the rate increase/study could 40 
be included on the website and solicit public input on the new rate consideration. 41 
 42 
Lincoln County Public Health Information 43 
Mayor Cross referenced the information included in the packet and talked about the importance of 44 
flattening the curve. He noted Newport Hospital has a small number of Intensive Care Unit beds 45 
and there are not enough resources in Lincoln County.  46 
 47 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 10 of 32



  

March 18, 2020 City of Toledo Special Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 
 

Resolution No. 1433  1 
Mayor Cross indicated there is a resolution before the Council tonight for consideration to declare 2 
a state of emergency for Toledo.  3 
 4 
Motion – It was moved and seconded (Smith/Kauffman) to approve Resolution No. 1433, a 5 
resolution of the Toledo City Council declaring a state of emergency and the motion carried 6 
unanimously.  7 
 8 

6. REPORTS AND COMMENTS  9 
Chief Pace noted the Academy was shut down. He said two City employees were at the Academy 10 
when two students fell ill, one of which, was in the same class/level as one of the City’s employees 11 
and as a precaution the Academy sent all students home. He said both employees are home on 12 
quarantine as a precaution.  13 
 14 
CM Richter said staff will still encourage people to pay their utility bills even though there will 15 
not be any shut offs. She said she reviewed the agenda for the next meeting, she noted there was 16 
nothing pressing and recommended the Council cancel the next meeting. The Council concurred.  17 
 18 
CR Figueroa noted the ballot box will be relocated from City Hall to a drive up ballot box in front 19 
of the Police Department. She said it will be available to the public 24/7 and City Hall will not 20 
accept ballots any more.  21 
 22 
Councilor Jukich indicated going forward she will stay home and continue to join meetings 23 
telephonically.  24 
 25 
Councilor Kamikawa said she is running for Lincoln County Board of Commission.  26 
 27 
Mayor Cross indicated he has a meeting with the Mayors next week and a conference call with the 28 
Governor’s office this week. He said he is working with Representative Gomberg on a different 29 
way to allocate gas tax money for truck routes so the City can get more money for road 30 
maintenance.  31 
 32 

7. ADJOURNMENT 33 
The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 34 
 35 
ATTEST:                   APPROVE: 36 
 37 
_____________________________                                     ______________________________ 38 
City Recorder Lisa Figueroa                                                Mayor Rod Cross 39 
  40 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 11 of 32



CITY OF TOLEDO 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

 

Meeting Date:  Agenda Topic: 

July 15, 2020 
Authorize an expenditure of 
up to $ 40,000.00 for Heat/ 
AC units to replace worn & in-
efficient electric units at the 
City Library 

Council Goal: Agenda Type: 

Not applicable  Decision Items 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Approved by: 
Public Works Director 

B.Zuspan City Manager Judy Richter City Manager Judy Richter 

 
Recommendation:  
Motion to authorize an expenditure of up to $40,000 for the purchase and installation of new gas 
powered heating and A/C units to replace worn and in-efficient units currently in use at the City 
Library. 
 
Background:  
The City Library is currently using electric only units that are extremely in-efficient and that require 
several expensive repairs each year. N W Natural gas has tentatively agreed to supply and install the 
gas service line from A St. to the S W Corner of the library for $515.00. (taken from a separate fund ) 
This would normally be an expense of up to $6000.00. Expected savings monthly will be 30-50% of 
current energy bills. The air scrubber purification system protects and purifies the air and attacks 
contaminates on all surfaces. This project is a CIP project from the current adopted budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: Fiscal Year: GL Number: 
 $ 40,000 2020-2021 035-350-621-700 

 
Attachment: 
1. : Quote from Airrow heating. 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 12 of 32



• • Custom iiroposal for:

Airrow Heating To1edo1LibrarY

& S h
Toledo, Oregon 97391

ee e a 541-336-3132 Deborah Trusty (Director)
librarvdirectorcityoftoledo.or

April 28, 2020 3503 SW Coast Highway B Newport Or. 97366 541-265-8000 www.airrowheating.com CCB# 171126

Airrow Signature (Mfg. by Coodman/Amana/Daikin) Natural Gas Furnaces and Air Conditioners
Description of Work to be Performed

H Supply and install four (4) new Airrow Signature Series 96% natural gas furnaces to replace the
existing six Trane air handlers (replace furnace #s 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6).

H Supply and install four (4) new Airrow Signature Series air conditioners (outdoor) condensing
unit on the east and south sides of the building to replace the existing Trane air conditioners
(replace air conditioner #s 1, 2, 3, 4 ,5 and 6).

H Supply and install four (4) new Airrow Signature cased coils. To replace the existing Trane coils.
H Supply and install four (4) new thermostats (digital, programable and Wi-Fl capable).
H Supply and install four (4) new thermostat locking compartments with locking glass door.
H Supply and install new natural gas line from the new gas meter location (south west corner of

building) to the new gas furnaces. Note the new gas line will run on the exterior of the south side
of the building and will be ¼” galvanized hard pipe.

H Supply and install new supply and return air transitions to adapt the new furnaces to your
existing supply air ducting and to your return air systems.

H Supply and install new exhaust flue (2” PVC) and vent to the outside of the building.
H Supply and install new combustion air intake (2” PVC) to pull combustion air from the outside of

building.
H Supply and install new pleated filter and easy access filter base (located at the new furnaces).
H Supply and install new sheet metal transitions at the furnaces. Remove (or seal) all accessible

insulation (if possible) on the interior of the existing plenums.
H Supply and install new refrigerant lines between the new coil (indoor) to the new air conditioner

(outdoor).
H Supply and install condensate drain (including pump if needed) systems of 3/3 PVC and to remove

condensate from indoor coils routed to the outside of the building.
H Provide all needed mechanical permits with the local jurisdiction.
H Provide system startup and customer instructions and complete walk through.
H Provide “Commissioning” to bring the system to engineered airflow and refrigerant levels.
H Provide removal and proper disposal (recycle metal and old R-22 refrigerant) of the existing gas

furnace and air conditioner.
H Provide electrical connections to the new furnaces and air conditioners (this also includes

replacing the outdoor disconnect boxes that have been damaged).
H Supply and install new Air Scrubber Plus air purification system (continuously protects and

purifies the air, and attacks contaminants on all surfaces.

Four (4) Airrow Signature Two-Stage 96% GMEC96 Natural Gas Furnace 39,829.00
Four (4) American Standard High Elf. GSX13 Air Conditioners Efficiency: 13.00 SEER Included

Full installation Included

Net Investment 39,829.00
Commercial Warranty: Compressor 5 -Years Parts 5 - Years Labor I — Year

Thank youfor the opportunity to earn your business!!

Accepted by Date Proposal Expires in 90 Days

Link to Air Scrubber:
https://www.airscrubberbyaerus.com/assets/afrscrubberaerus sellsheet.pdf

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 13 of 32



CITY OF TOLEDO 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Meeting Date: Agenda Topic: 

July 15, 2020 
Discussion regarding 
framework for Wholesale 
Utility Rate Agreement  

Council Goal: Agenda Type: 

Adopt equitable water and 
sewer rates that provide 

sufficient revenue to complete 
needed infrastructure projects. 

Discussion and Information 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Approved by: 

City Manager J. Richter City Manager Judy Richter City Manager Judy Richter 

Recommendation:  
Discussion regarding framework for successor agreement with Seal Rock Water District. Direction to 
staff regarding any additional information needed.   

Background: 
In October, 2017, Seal Rock Water District (SRWD) hand delivered a letter/resolution indicating their 
3 year notice terminating the 2012 Water Purchase Agreement between the City of Toledo and SRWD. 
This agreement ends on October 31, 2020.   Rob Mills, interim President of Seal Rock Water District 
Board, has written several letters suggesting elements of a successor agreement.  During the joint 
meeting on July 1, 2020, both governing bodies agreed to negotiate an agreement by having two 
representatives from each entity meet for discussion and to possibly draft an agreement.  This 
agreement would then be presented to each board/Council for approval/adoption.   

Tonight is a chance for councilors to express opinions regarding the desired outcome.  And to possibly 
develop some acceptable outcomes.  Staff will be happy to furnish any other data or information as 
requested by council.   

It is intended that the discussion be extended to the next meeting.  Once consensus is reached by the 
Council, the City Manager will reach out to Seal Rock Water District to schedule a meeting for the 
Mayor and City Manager of Toledo and the SRWD interim President and the General Manager-- 
sometime in August.   

Fiscal Impact: Fiscal Year: GL Number: 

N/A 2020-2021 N/A 

Attachment: 
1. SWRD/City of Toledo Water Purchase Agreement dated 2012
2. Letter from interim Board President (SRWD) dated June 25, 2020

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 14 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 15 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 16 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 17 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 18 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 19 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 20 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 21 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 22 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 23 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 24 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 25 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 26 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 27 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 28 of 32



July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 29 of 32



CITY OF TOLEDO 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

 

Meeting Date:  Agenda Topic: 

July 15, 2020 
Discussion regarding scope of 
Planning Commission  

Council Goal: Agenda Type: 

Not applicable Discussion and Information 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: Approved by: 

City Manager J. Richter City Manager Judy Richter City Manager Judy Richter 

 
Recommendation:  
Discussion/Education around the scope of the duties of the Planning Commission 
 
 
Background:  
The City of Toledo is required by Oregon Law to have a planning commission. Many of the roles and 
responsibilities are defined by State Law or City Charter.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: Fiscal Year: GL Number: 
N/A 2019-2020 N/A  

 
Attachment: 
1. Staff report from Planning Assistant, Arlene Inukai  

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 30 of 32



 
 
 
The Toledo Planning Commission is made up of seven community members, appointed by the 
Mayor and City Council to serve a four-year term.  Current members are:  Anne Learned-Ellis 
(Planning Commission President), Cora Warfield (Planning Commission Vice President), Geoff 
Wilkie, Todd Michels, and Robert Duprau.  There are two vacancies on the Planning 
Commission.  The Planning Commission holds 12 regular meetings a year and may conduct 
special meetings or worksessions periodically.  Regular meetings are held the second Wednesday 
of the month at 7:00 pm in the Toledo City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
The Planning Commission is the decision making body for the following actions: 
1. Request for exception to the requirements of the zoning ordinance; 
2. Request for conditional use under the zoning ordinance; 
3. Creation of a street or way under the land division ordinance; 
4. A land division (major partition, subdivision, and planned development); and 
5. Any other specific task assigned by the council for final decision. 
 
The Planning Commission makes recommendations to the City Council on the following 
matters: 
1. Amendment to the text or change in the map of the Toledo comprehensive land use plan; 
2. Amendment to the text or change in the zoning map of the zoning ordinance; 
3. Vacation of land; 
4. Annexation of land to the city; and 
5. Any other questions requiring commission consideration by law. 
 
The Commission is also involved with long-range planning projects, land division ordinance 
revisions, and floodplain ordinance variances.  Currently, the Planning Commission are 
reviewing two policy (zoning ordinance) revisions—creating residential and commercial sign 
standards and housing updates in the residential zones.  The Commissioners are also working on 
a Council assignment for the Olalla Slough park development project and pedestrian link to 
Sturdevant Road. 
 
The Planning Commission also serves as the City's Tree Board.  The Tree Board can 
develop/update/administer a written plan (adopted by the City Council) and can investigate a 
special tree matter or question. 
 
The Toledo Municipal Code also states that, upon request, the Planning Commission shall have 
the power (except as otherwise provided by law), to recommend and make suggestions to the 
City Council for the following: 
A. The laying out, vacation, widening, extending, parking on and location of streets, boulevards, 
sidewalks, and pedestrian, bicycle and other paths; 
B. The relief of traffic congestion 
C. The betterment of housing and sanitation conditions; 
D. The establishment of zones or districts limiting the use of premises, and the use, height, area 
and bulk of buildings and structures; 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 31 of 32



E. The establishment and alteration from time to time of building setback lines on private 
property adjacent to any alley, street or other public way; 
F. Planning for the regulation of the future growth, development and edification of the 
municipality in respect to its public and private buildings and works, streets, parks, grounds, 
vacant lots and plans consistent with the future growth and development of the city in order to 
secure to the city and its inhabitants sanitation, proper services of all public utilities, harbor, 
shipping, and transportation facilities; 
G. Advertisement of industrial advantages and opportunities of the municipality and the 
availability of real estate within the municipality for industrial settlement; 
H. Encouraging industrial settlement within the municipality; 
I. Making of economic surveys of the present and potential possibilities of the municipality with 
a view to ascertaining its industrial needs; 
J. Studying the needs of existing local industries with a view to strengthening and developing 
those industries and stabilizing employment conditions; 
K. Studying, conducting public hearings, and making recommendations on proposed land use 
actions within the urban growth boundary; and 
L. Exercising any and all powers, functions and authority delegated to or conferred upon the 
commission by the laws of Oregon, the Charter of the city of Toledo, this chapter, or any other 
ordinance of this city; and in general to study and propose such measures as may be advisable for 
the promotion of the public interest, health, morals, safety, comfort, convenience, and welfare of 
the city. 
 

July 15, 2020 Toledo City Council Packet Page 32 of 32



RESOLUTION NO. ??? 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING TOLEDO’S STANCE AGAINST RACISM, 
DISCRIMINATION, AND SOCIAL INJUSTICE 

WHEREAS, We, the Mayor and City Council, City Manager, and City Staff adhere to the 
belief that equity, equality and equal justice are the corner stone of our nation, state and 
community; and 

WHEREAS, we believe that a diverse community and workplace adds significantly to the 
creative nature of ideas, the richness of experiences, and to the high quality of life that our 
community seeks to obtain on a daily basis; and 

WHEREAS, we are committed to creating an inclusive, welcoming, and equitable 
environment for every citizen of our community; and 

WHEREAS, we condemn all forms of discrimination and will work to respect, support, and 
nurture the full potential of all members of our community, in their businesses, their occupations, 
and in all positive community development endeavors; and 

WHEREAS, we denounce discrimination on the basis of age, race, gender, sexual 
orientation, religion, or national origin and fight for a public environment that is respectful and free 
of hate, discrimination, misogyny, and unlawful abuse in all of its forms; and 

WHEREAS, as a City government, we will continue working to develop a stronger 
consciousness of injustice and bigotry, and to promote equity in City policies and practices; and 

WHEREAS, to all our residents, especially of color, know that we respect you, we hear 
you, and we acknowledge your pain; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF TOLEDO THAT: 

Section 1. The City of Toledo supports the efforts and goals of advancing racial 
equality, actively and intentionally counteracting racist practices, and the removal of systemic 
obstructions for People of Color. 

Section 2 The City of Toledo will work to create a diverse, equitable, and inclusive community and 
workplace. 

Section 3 The City of Toledo will support the creation of a safe space for 
conversations, learning opportunities, and advancing policies and procedures to fight racism 
and inequity. 

Approved and adopted on July ??, 2020. 

Draft resolution e-mailed to 
council on 7-15-2020


	7-15-2020.agenda
	8-19-2019.minutes
	2-19-2020.minutes
	3-18-2020.minutes
	Authorize an expenditure ofup to $ 40,000.00 for Heat/AC units to replace worn & inefficientelectric units at theCity Library
	att1, Airrow heating quote

	Discussion regardingframework for WholesaleUtility Rate Agreement
	att1, water purchase agreement
	att2, June 25, 2020 memo

	Discussion regarding scope ofPlanning Commission
	att1, Planning Commission duties




